BALDWIN TOWNSHIP, MN 1012224 7:02 AM
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602 Transactions
2024
September
Last br/Cr
Dim Descr Search Name Amt Comments
R Revenue
Interest Earnings  Bremer Bank -$21.96 Bank Interest September 2024
Penaities and Inter FRONTIER TRAILS HOMEQWNERS INC -$186.88 August2024FTPayments
Sewer Charges FRONTIER TRAILS HOMEOWNERS INC -$550.00 August2024FTPayments
Sewer Charges FRONTIER TRAILS HOMEOWNERS INC -$3,418.12 August2024FTPayments
R Revenue o -$4,176.96
E Expenditure
Electric Utilities CONNEXUS ENERGY-1808 $318.36 Electric Utilities
FICA Contributions $23,38 Labor Distribution
FECA Contributions $9.55 Labor Distribution
Health $29.38 Labor Distribution
Medicare Contribug $5.47 Labor Distribution
Medicare Contribut $2.23 Labor Distribution
PERA Contribution $28.28 Labor Distribution
PERA Confribution $11.55 Labor Distribution
Professional Servic Wastewater Services, Inc. $650,00 Frontier Trails 55D
Professional Servic  Ehlers -$855.00 Frontier Trails SSD
Professional Servic  UTILETY CONSULTANTS, INC. $377.21 Frontier Tralls SSD
Professional Servic Ehlers $855.00 Frontier Tralls SSD
Wages and Salarie $153.95 Labor Distribution
Wages and Salarie _ $377.06 Labor Distribution
E Expenditure $1,986,42

$2,190.54




Joan Heinen

From: mike gwynn <mggwynn@gmaii.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 4:19 PM
To: Joan Heinen

Subject: frontier trails

Attachments: sept dmr ft 2024 .xIsx

Joan, we were out of compliance for total nitrogen by 0.7 ppm. Just barely out. | had Steinbrecker come
and do some cleaning and check things out. Hopefully that will fix the problem. Mike




FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:

Frontier Trails Septic Treatment System
unknown

Baldwin Townshlp, MN 55371

STATION INFORMATION:
WS 001 {Influent Waste System #1}
Waste Stream

No Discharge/Na Flow
{Enter 'x' if no discharge/no flow occured for this station):

FROM:

WASTEWATER TREATMENT
DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT

L PERMIT FLIMIT STATUS

MNOD64459 |

s  MONETORING PERIOD 1 s
- YEAR[MO]DAY:: SYEAR|MO[DAY”
2024-09-011 TO:  2024-09-30

PERMITEE
NAME/ADDRESS:
Baldwin Township
30239 128th 5t
Princeton, MN 585371

L FREQUENCY

T QF ANALYSIS

BOD, Carboracesus 05 Day (20 Deg C}

twice per month

80082

Fow 091 once per day meuc.ﬂmamar

50050 Continuous
i REPORT T
< calendar month

pH

00400

Procipitation
00193

Salids, Total Suspended (TS5}
00530

COMMENTS:




PERMITEE

FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS: WASTEWATER TREATMENT NAME/ADDRESS:

Frontler Trails Septic Treatment System DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT Baldwin Township

unknown 30239 128th st

Baldwin Township, MN 55371 5 PERMIT# Princeton, MN 55372
I MNO05445S

STATION INFORMATION:
WS 004 (Influent Waste System #2)
Waste Stream

.. "7 MONITORING PERIOD:
Z¥EAR[MQO | DAY::
FROM:| _ 2074-09-01

2024-09-30

Mo Bischarge/No Flow
(Enter *x' if na discharge/no flow accured for this station):

FREQUENCY: i
i QF ANALYSIS

twice per month

BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day (20 Ceg €)

80082

Flow Measurement,
50050 Continuous
pH

00400 R ;
e TTET EmA R P [ i o st U REPORT
L : : ! i ‘calendar month:

Sotids, Total Suspended {T55)
00530

COMMENTS:



FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:

Frontier Trails Septic Treatment System
unknown

Baldwin Township, MN 55371

STATION INFORMATION:
WS007 (End of Plpe New Drainfield)
Waste Stream

No Discharge/Ne Flow
{Enter 'x' if no discharge/no flow eccured for this station):

WASTEWATER TREATMENT
DiSCHARGE MONITORING REPORT

PERMITH .| LIMIT.STATUS -] FORMER # - ']
MNDOS4458 | Phase 2 [ |
L 7 MONITORING PERIOD £ 5
SYEAR|MO| DAY £ YEAR|MO]DAY:!

FROM:; 2024-08-01 2024-09-30

PERMITEE
NAME/ADDRESS:
Baldwin Township
30239 128th 5t
Princeton, MN 35371

BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day (20 Deg C)
80082

24

Chioride, Total
00940

Nitrite Pius Nitrate, Total {as N}
00630

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total
00625

Nitrogen, Total {as N}
e0500

Salids, Total Suspended [TS3}
0530

i REPORT

twice per month

COMMENTS:




